
From: Bailes, Brandi A
To: Horan, Kevin; St. Jean, Cynthia J.
Cc: Spencer, Delmy G.; Cabrales, Joe L
Subject: Re: RESPONSE REQUESTED - Review of APs/BPs Deemed Academic & Professional to be Presented for Information at the May 4 District Assembly Information
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:37:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Cindy,

Here are the document we reviewed at AS. They include all comments from the senate. One of our senators would also like us to consider reformatting for improved readability.

AP 5520 
AP 5500
BP 5500
Alternate format: https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/shasta/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=AWVAJR27F37B

Kindly,
Brandi

From: Horan, Kevin <khoran@craftonhills.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:37 AM
To: St. Jean, Cynthia J. <cstjean@craftonhills.edu>
Cc: Spencer, Delmy G. <dspencer@craftonhills.edu>; Cabrales, Joe L <jcabrale@craftonhills.edu>; Bailes, Brandi A <bbailes@craftonhills.edu>
Subject: FW: RESPONSE REQUESTED - Review of APs/BPs Deemed Academic & Professional to be Presented for Information at the May 4 District Assembly Information
 
Cindy,
 
Please put this on the next CC agenda, and ask Joe Cabrales to attend as guest.
 
Thanks,
Kevin
 

From: Bailes, Brandi A <bbailes@craftonhills.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:26 AM
To: Nikac, Stacey K <snikac@sbccd.edu>; Burns-Peters, Davena D. <dburns@valleycollege.edu>; Hannon, Kristina L. <khannon@sbccd.edu>
Cc: Quinones, Brooke M. <brquinones@sbccd.edu>; Goodrich, Kelly <kgoodric@sbccd.edu>; Horan, Kevin <khoran@craftonhills.edu>
Subject: Re: RESPONSE REQUESTED - Review of APs/BPs Deemed Academic & Professional to be Presented for Information at the May 4 District Assembly Information
 
Hi all,
 
CHC AS will not have AP/BP 5500 or AP 5520 ready for the next meeting. I have asked Crafton Council to help lead the efforts to revamp these documents. 
 
Kindly,
Brandi

From: Nikac, Stacey K <snikac@sbccd.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 4:08 PM
To: Bailes, Brandi A <bbailes@craftonhills.edu>; Burns-Peters, Davena D. <dburns@valleycollege.edu>; Hannon, Kristina L. <khannon@sbccd.edu>
Cc: Quinones, Brooke M. <brquinones@sbccd.edu>; Goodrich, Kelly <kgoodric@sbccd.edu>
Subject: RESPONSE REQUESTED - Review of APs/BPs Deemed Academic & Professional to be Presented for Information at the May 4 District Assembly Information
 
Dear Academic Senate Presidents and Vice Chancellor Hannon,
 
In accordance with District Assembly’s April 6 action to move item V.C. APs & BPs Deemed Academic & Professional Submitted by Senates for Information to the May 4 agenda, please review the following BPs/APs
with your constituency groups.  Any suggested revisions should be made on the attached Word document using Track Changes.  Please return your feedback (or statement of no changes) to me by Friday, April
16.  Let me know if you have questions or need more information to support this process.  Thank you.
 

AP/BP Number Title Reason for Review Nature of Change

BP 5500 Standards of Student Conduct CCLC Legal Update - Existing Legal Update Requiring Review
AP 5500 Standards of Student Conduct CCLC Legal Update - Existing Legal Update Requiring Review
AP 5520 Student Discipline Procedures CCLC Legal Update - Existing Legal Update Requiring Review
BP 5700 Intercollegiate Athletics FYI Only No Changes
AP 5700 Intercollegiate Athletics CCLC Legal Update - Existing Legal Update Requiring Review
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